
From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 11:53 AM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Subject: FW: GC Health Department

From Eden.
b

-----Original Message-----

From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 11:48 AM
To: Lasher, Geralyn (DHHS); Moran, Susan (DHHS); Robinson, Mikelle (DHHS)
Cc: Hertel, Elizabeth (DHHS); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: RE: GC Health Department

Hi folks,

This is for water testing, right? Have good planning for blood testing already underway--

My understanding is that this should be Jim Henry, EHS supervisor.

Eden

-----Original Message-----

From: Lasher, Geralyn (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 11:46 AM
To: Moran, Susan (DHHS); Wells, Eden (DHHS); Robinson, Mikelle (DHHS)
Cc: Hertel, Elizabeth (DHHS); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: GC Health Department

I have just heard from DEQ that they are frustrated that they have not been able to get anyone from the Genesee County Health Department to call them back regarding meeting with the schools for further conversations on testing.

I believe it is George Krisztian who is trying to reach them so Sue and Eden could you please reach out to Mark and find out who their point person should be on this.

Brad--if you need them to connect with anyone other than George, please let us know.

Sent from my iPad